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Re: Additional information 

From: 

To: 

Andrew Parry <amp@kings.edJ.au> 
EAE 

Cc: EAG 

Date: Thu, 15Aug201315:17:06+1000 

Dear EAE 

ltank you vary much fer this EAE 

,Andrew Mansfield <asm@kings.edLJ.au>, Greg James <counsellor@kings,edu.au> 

I WlS pleased we had Ire opp:rlUlity to meet today to ciscuss these issoos. 

I shall keep in looch. 

bestwshes 

Dr ArdeN Pany 
PhD, MPhil (Cantab), MEd (Syd), BEd. 
Deputy Headmaster 
lte King's Scm 
PO Box 1, Parramatta, NSW. 2124 
POOre: 02 96838 442 
rv\ctIile: 0413 517 223 
Erreil: arrp@<ings.edu.au 

>>> EAE 

Dear Andre.rv, 
15"08/2013 3:09 PM »> 

out from CLC that the incident ArUew Marlsfield rnenl iooed in the meeting, and dealt with in the bJarding house 
CLC 'haS related to the corp camp incident. 

l'tl3re was also mention of messages to him on Fa::::€book directly relat ing to tl'l;) incident. I am jrM;!Stigating. I-tMe\er CLC is IIZry 
nructant to srow me any rressag3S. 

eLe also mentioned mer lunch that h; felt harassed by the incident "24/T'. 

CLC is gradually disdooing pieces ofinfoonation. 
1 !Mil lei yoo know abrul any additicnal information that we hear so that all can ha\e a clearer picture. 

Regards, 
EAE 


